
1999 **DRAFTING REQUEST**

Assembly Substitute Amendment (ASA-AB225)

Received: **02/24/2000**

Received By: **gibsom**

Wanted: **Today**

Identical to LRB:

For: **DuWayne Johnsrud (608) 266-3534**

By/Representing: **Scott Loomans**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **gibsom**

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: **Nat. Res. - fish and game**

Extra Copies:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Attracting and feeding wild animals

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Reouired</u>
/?	gibsom 02/24/2000	gilfokm 02/24/2000		_____			
/1			haugecz 02/24/2000	_____	lrb-docadmin 02/24/2000	lrb-docadmin 02/24/2000	
/2	gibsom 03/04/2000	wjackson 03/06/2000	haugece 03/06/2000	_____	lrb-docadmin 03/06/2000	lrb-docadmin 03/06/2000	

FE Sent For:

<END>

.....>.....



1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Substitute Amendment (ASA-AB225)

Received: 02/24/2000

Received By: gibsom

Wanted: Today

Identical to LRB:

For: DuWayne Johnsrud (608) 266-3534

By/Representing: Scott Loomans

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: gibsom

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: Nat. Res. - fish and game

Extra Copies:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Attracting and feeding wild animals

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Reouired</u>
/?	gibsom 02/24/2000	gilfokm 02/24/2000		_____			
/1		1/2 WLj 3/6	h a u g e c a 02/24/2000	_____	lrb-docadmin 02/24/2000	lrb-docadmin 02/24/2000	
FE Sent For:			ch 3-6	cu 3-6 3F			
				<END>			

•
•

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Substitute Amendment (ASA-AB225)

Received: **02/24/2000**

Received By: **gibsom**

Wanted: **Today**

Identical to LRB:

For: **DuWayne Johnsrud (608) 266-3534**

By/Representing: **Scott Loomans**

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: **gibsom**

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: **Nat. Res. - fish and game**

Extra Copies:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Attracting and feeding wild animals

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Reauired</u>
1/?	gibsom	1-2-24-2000 KMG	ch 2-24	ch 2-24 KMG			

FE Sent For:

<END>



DuWayne Johnsrud

State Representative

Date: February 14, 2000
To: Mary Gibson-Glass
From: Scott Loomans
Subject: Changes to Amendment to AB 225

DuWayne took our amendment to a Conservation Congress meeting over the weekend and came up with some changes that will supposedly win support of their Baiting Committee.

The changes are penciled in. Let me know if any problems; we probably won't be able to exec. on this again until the end of the month.





State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

LRBs0298/1
MGG:kmg:kjf

ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT,
TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 225

1 AN ACT to create 29.335 of the statutes; relating to: attracting wild animals for
2 purposes other than hunting; and granting rule-making authority.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

3 SECTION 1. 29.335 of the statutes is created to read:

4 **29.335 Attracting wild animals for nonhunting** purposes. The
5 department shall promulgate rules to ^{regulate} ~~restrict or prohibit~~ the placement or use of one
6 ~~or more substances for attracting~~ wild animals for purposes other than hunting. The ^{recreational and supplemental feeding of}
7 ~~rules may include a prohibition on the placement and use of one or more substances~~
8 ~~in order to prevent the spread of disease.~~

9 (END)

6

8

2

4

1



recreational feeding - for viewing of ~~the~~ wild life

supplemental feeding - ~~of~~ to help out wild animals
get through adverse weather
conditions.

can contact Tim Audyck

informed Scott that language too vague - DNR will
be able to interpret

also what other ~~kinds~~ kinds of feeding are there? if
none, ~~we~~ should drop recreational * supplemental

Scott called back - wants requested language

•

•

DN

today

SO325/1
~~SO235/1~~ RU
LRBs0208/1 not
MGG:kmg:kjf R

**ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT,
TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 225**

1

AN ACT to create 29.335 of the statutes; **relating to:** attracting wild animals for
purposes other than hunting and granting rule-making authority.

feeding

2

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

3

SECTION 1. 29.335 of the statutes is created to read:

4

29.335 ^{Feeding} ~~Attracting~~ wild animals for nonhunting purposes. The

5

department shall promulgate rules to ~~restrict or prohibit the placement or use of one~~

6

~~or more substances for attracting~~ wild animals for purposes other than hunting. The

7

rules may include a prohibition on the placement and use of one or more substances

8

in order to prevent the spread of disease.

9

(END)

regulate the recreational and supplemental feeding of

**DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRBs0325/1dn

NOT.....

1
King

describing

My concerns about the agreed-upon/language are as follows:

1. The phrase "recreational and supplemental feeding" is vague. Since this bill grants DNR ~~rule-making authority to regulate~~ such feeding, DNR will be able to promulgate definitions ~~descriptions as to~~ what this phrase means.
2. If there are no other types of feeding for purposes other than hunting besides "recreational and supplemental feeding", the modifiers "recreational and supplemental" should be dropped.

Mary Gibson-Glass
Senior Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 267-3215

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50

51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60

61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70

71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80

81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90

**DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRBs0325/1dn
MGG:kmg:ch

February 24, 2000

My concerns about the agreed-upon language are as follows:

1. The phrase "recreational and supplemental feeding" is vague. Since this bill grants DNR rule-making authority to regulate such feeding, DNR will be able to promulgate definitions describing what this phrase means.
2. If there are no other types of feeding for purposes other than hunting besides "recreational and supplemental feeding", the modifiers "recreational and supplemental" should be dropped.

Mary Gibson-Glass
Senior Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 267-3215



**ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT,
TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 225**

Sub-Amendment
Jacket Returned
03-03-00

1 **AN ACT** to create 29.335 of the statutes; relating to: feeding wild animals for
2 purposes other than hunting; and granting rule-making authority.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

3 SECTION 1. 29.335 of the statutes is created to read:

4 **29.335 Feeding wild animals for nonhunting purposes.** The department
5 shall promulgate rules to regulate the recreational and supplemental feeding of ^{deer} wild
6 ~~animals~~ for purposes other than hunting. ~~The rules may include a prohibition on the~~
7 ~~placement and use of one or more substances in order to prevent the spread of~~
8 ~~disease~~

9 (END)





State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

LRBs0325/1 2
MGG:kmg:ch

Now
AM

ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT,
TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 225

1 AN ACT to create 29.335 of the statutes; relating to: feeding ^{deer} wild animals for
2 purposes other than hunting; and granting rule-making authority.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

3 SECTION 1. 29.335 of the statutes is created to read:

4 **29.335 Feeding wild animals for nonhunting purposes.** The department
5 shall promulgate rules to regulate the recreational and supplemental feeding of ^{deer} wild
6 animals for purposes other than hunting. ~~The rules may include a prohibition on the~~
7 ~~placement and use of one or more substances in order to prevent the spread of~~
8 ~~disease.~~

9 (END)

.....

u
r
r
r